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Matilda Sander. 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:01 PM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/2212011 11 :56:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090501·TP 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090501\090501 Order Granting Verizon's Mtn Ext Time 04·15·11 cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

.... :ti.... 
 m 
ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME ~ 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 
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{ilOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
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Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

f3:P1AlLt:O ~ ~ 

850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIPA T1NG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 


ADDRESS! INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

CODE ADDRESSNAME 

I COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• marvajohnson@mybrighthouse.comBright House Networks Information Services (Florida), No 

LLC 

David L. Haga (Verizon QR) 
 david.haga@verizon.com No 

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) 
 chrissavagefaldwt.com No 

. Gunster Law Firm (lOa) BKeating@gunster.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC 


I 
TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 


Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) 
 de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 4/22/2011 at 4: 12: 17 PM 

mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com
mailto:david.christian@verizon.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
http:chrissavagefaldwt.com
mailto:david.haga@verizon.com
mailto:marvajohnson@mybrighthouse.com


Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 192672) 

Attachments: 02786-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/22/2011 




eLK OfficIal Flllng****416/20ff 4:f8 PM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


psc -! I - 0 \ "87 - pCO - -rP 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, April 06, 20114:18 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4/6/20114:13:00 PM 
090501·TP 

690SOI-lf, _ 


ee. "..; Ul~ 
CLERI\ 

1:\2009\090501\090501 Order Granting Verizon's Mtn Ext Time 04-06-01 cwm.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

Order Signed by Commissioner Brisa. 
Please issue on today's date. 

{i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

~y-~ ..­

ofV1A-f L lS'O ­

t;MA, (,t() -­

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

IUCJ Administrative 0 Pftrties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. IISq(a - Ocr 

LDiSTRlBUTION: •. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 

NAME 


Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 

LLC 

David L. Haga (Verizon QR) 

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) 

Gunster Law Firm (lOa) 

Verizon Florida LLC 

Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) 


I I INCOMPANY EMAIL MASTERCODE ADDRESSI 

marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com 

david.hagauv.verizon.com 

+Swt.com 
ster.com 

TL710 david.christianuv.verizon.com 
de.oroark@)verizon.com 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 4/6/20) I at 5:01:04 PM 

http:de.oroark@)verizon.com
http:david.christianuv.verizon.com
http:ster.com
http:david.hagauv.verizon.com
mailto:marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =347451) 

Attachments: 02312-11.pdf 

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

4/6/2011 




1 eLK O"'c'a' Flllng****3/22/201112:52 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders - Pe..o -TP 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:48 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 MAR 22 PH 3= t2 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

CO~l~HSS ION 
Date and Time: 3/22/2011 12:43:00 PM CLERK 
Docket Number: 090501-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090501\090501 Order Granting Verizon's Mtn Ext Time 03-18-11 cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

Order signed by Commissioner Bris9. 

' CLK - CORRESPONDENCE0fA-xt?O - Adminiltralive0 Pries 0 Coa.Iamer 
{ilOria :Ross DOCUMENT NO. 1\ bj(O - 09­..... , 6
Commission Deputy Clerk II MhU"O'J DISTRIBUTION;
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission £.1'-'\1-\-\ ~60 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No 
LLC 
David L. Haga (Verizon QR) david.haga@verizon.com No 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@dwt.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOa) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC ~ david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroarkraJverizon.com No 

Printed on 3/221201) at 3:48:43 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =997965) 


Attachments: 01909-11.pdf 


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

3/22/2011 




1 eLK OMclal Flllng*u*31112011 12:53 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s :esc.-{/.. 0 J'II - Fo [ - re 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


G'hria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, March 01, 201112:52 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Kevin Bloom 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/1/2011 12:50:00 PM 
090501-TP 
1:\2009\090501\090501 Final Order 02-22-11 cwm.doc 

FINAL ORDER 

o 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSlON 
ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 


I ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY

I I 
. Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No 


LLC 
 i 

David L. Haga (Verizon QR) david.haga(a:Jverizon.com No 

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) 
 chrissavage'aJ.dwt.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (lOa) 
 BKeating(7j}gunstcr.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC 
 TL710 david.christian!@verizon.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) 
 de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 31112011 at 4: 11: 15 PM 

mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com
mailto:david.christian!@verizon.com
http:BKeating(7j}gunstcr.com
http:chrissavage'aJ.dwt.com
http:david.haga(a:Jverizon.com
mailto:marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 404398) 


Attachments: 01347-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office ofCommission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/112011 




Diamond Williams 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 4: 15 PM 11 FEB 21 PH~: 23 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman COht"lISSION
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted CLERK 
Date and Time: 2/21/2011 4:10:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090501-TP 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090501\090501 Order Granting Verizon's 02-15-11 Mtn Ext Time cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

Order Signed by Commissioner Brise. 1 FPSC CLK. CORRESpONDENCE 

At Attorney's request, please issue Order on today's date. tl'l )c t:-o -
MA-\l~'" 
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{iloria Ross 
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

Bright House Networks Infonnation Services (Florida), marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No 
LLC 
David L. Haga (Verizon QR) david.haga@verizon.com No 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavageraldwt.com 
Gunster Law Firm{lOa) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 2/2112011 at 4:43:42 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =051765) 

Attachments: 01171-11.pdf 

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

212112011 

-------- ........ ------­
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
, LLC 

David L. Haga (Verizon QR) 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) 
Gunster Law Firm (lOa) 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


TL710 

I ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

MASTERADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No 
i 

david.haga@verizon.com No 
chrissavage@dwt.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No I 
david.christian@verizon.com No 
de.oroark@verizon.com No 
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Printed on 2/1112011 at 9:53:05 AM 

mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com
mailto:david.christian@verizon.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =658551) 


Attachments: Recommendation 00954-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/11/2011 




State of Florida 

~uhltt~.erhtt.e QInmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


~rvl-~-rvl-()-It-J\-~-I>-{]~rYI-

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oftice of Commission 
Clel'k for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda, See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www,floridapsc,com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

J hope you iind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http://www,floridapsc,com
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riECE/VE[J -FPSC 
State of Florida 

JUhIicji.er£riee at.omtttissio:n 11 FEB lOAM 10: 22 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARti 0 H t'll S S ; ai'I 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399..()850 C L E R K 

-~-~-~-()-It-)\-~-»-1J-~-

DATE: February 10, 2011 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: 	 Division of Regulatory Analysis (Bloom. TruebloOd).1 
Office of the General Counsel (Murphy) C V'-\..."'" -r 

RE: 
fl· 

Docket No. 090501-TP ­ Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of 
an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House 
Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

AGENDA: 02/22/11 - Regular Agenda - Motion For Reconsideration of Final Post Hearing 
Order - Oral Argument Requested 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Edgar, Brise 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090501.RCM.DOC 

U 0954 fE3 10 = 
FPSC-CU: .;l::'~:,~:!; ;:'. > 



1 eLK O"'c'a' Flllng****1124/2011 10:15 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders %ec - 1\ - 00 lfD -- ftp -::tf OQ05Q(-TP 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 201110:16 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Kevin Bloom 11 JAN 24 AM 10: 26 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

COMMISSIONDate and Time: 1/24/201110:11:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090501-TP CLERK 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090501\090501 Order Granting Verizon's Mtn Ext Time 01-19-11 cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

rltx6fJ ~ o 
/VIJULetJ ~ o 

gloria :Ross ~ OOllto ­
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

! 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), Imru-vajoh""""@mybdghthou,,.rom 

DIRECTORY 

No 
LLC i 

David L. Haga (Verizon QR) aga!@verizon,com No 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@ldwt.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOa) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 1/24/2011 at 10:59:36 AM 

...._---_._-----­



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =668341) 


Attachments: 00505-11.pdf 


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

1124/2011 




--

1 eLK O"'clal Flllng****121312010 10:16 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~5e. - \ 0 ~ 07 I \ ' r-o f -")(J 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, December 03,201010:16 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/3/201010:13:00 AM 
090501-TP 
1:\2009\090501\090501 Final Order.12-01-1 O.cwm.doc 

FINAL ORDER 

OQ050\-TP 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE' 
~AdminiSl'ratiVt 0 Ptllties 0 COlb"UJ!lcr 

DOCUMENT No.115Q {p- 02 
DISTRiBUTION: _ 

o~\ 
{iloria Ross ·lI 

e'('V'\U..\ \Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public SeNice Commission 
850-413-6214 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
i CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 

PARTY 

NAME 


Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 

LLC 

David L. Haga (Verizon QR) 

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) 

Gunster Law Firm (lOa) 

Verizon Florida LLC 


r Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


TL710 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No 

david.haga@verizon.com No 
chrissavageaild'wt.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
david.christianrmverizon.com No 
de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 12/3/2010 at 3:35:21 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =035160) 


Attachments: 09734-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1Z/3/Z0 1 0 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 

PARTY 

NAME 


Akerman Law Firm (09) 

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

beth.keatirJg@akerman.com No 
marvajohnson@mybrighthouse.com No 

david.haga@verizon.com No 
chrissavage@dwt.com No 
david.christian((i)verizon.com No 
de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 10/28/2010 at 3:58:45 PM 

mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com
http:david.christian((i)verizon.com
mailto:chrissavage@dwt.com
mailto:david.haga@verizon.com
mailto:marvajohnson@mybrighthouse.com
mailto:beth.keatirJg@akerman.com


Sta te of Florida 

"wIttji9.erbie.e (fi.nmmtssinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SUUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASS~:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: PartiesI'f'~)frested Persons 

FROM: n ~ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Ice of Filin of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Ot1ice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, tr~mscripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

J hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 4l3-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida ': ~n 

JluhlttJi.mric~ <!L.tl1tllt'tissin 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVA~. ", . 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-0850 ....... , \ 

DATE: October 28, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Bloom, GOW~HaW~~s, f~lOOd)l'
Office of the General Counsel (Murphy) ~ C-../""­

RE: Docket No. 090501-TP - Petition for arbitration of certain tenns and co . itions of 
an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House 
Networks Infonnation Services (Florida). LLC. 

AGENDA: 11109/10 - Regular Agenda - Post-Hearing Decision - Participation is Limited to 
Commissioners and Staff 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Edgar, Skop, Brise 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090501.RCM.DOC 

", ., " ~, 

8976 OCT 28 ~ 

FPSC eli! li';J,~;;,lO;J CLERi~ 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 28,20103:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 795627) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08976.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/28/2010 




1 el.K OfficIal FilIng****B18/2010 9:04 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders OQ0501- rf 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 9:04 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 10 AUG -6 AH 10: 58 

Date and Time: 8/6/20109:01:00 AM -I .oil"'C'\OHlUt'Wi~;) I~Docket Number: 090501-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090501\090501 Procedural Order Reply Brief 08-03-10 cwm.doc CLERf, 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING MOTION TO STRIKE 

AND 


GRANTING MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED REPLY BRIEF 
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
NA!IIIE 

--~ 

Akerman Law Firm (09) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

beth.keating@akerman.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION I 
DIRECTORY 

=iNo 
NoBright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 

LLC 
marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com 

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP JBright House QR) chrissavage@dwt.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 8/6/2010 at 4:29:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 06,20104:30 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =633054) 

Attachments: 06551-10.pdf 

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


8/6/2010 
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1 .. . eLK ORlelal FIling****5119/2010 9:22 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders "1'sc - J0 - ()?-;)..1 - erio -1£ ()qQ50/~TP 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 9:22 AM 

r.~,_~,.r'""4a.. 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


ClK - Orders I Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/19/20109:20:00 AM 
090501-TP 
1:\2009\090501\090501 Prehearing Order.tjb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 
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{ilOrfa :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850·413·6214 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 


ADDRESS 

I~kerman Law Firm (09) 
-

I Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), I 
IILLC 

. 	Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7IO 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATq 

INPARTY COMPANY 	 EMAIL MASTER
NAME 	 CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORYI I 
ibeth.keating@akerman.com 	 No 

marvajohnson@bhnis.com I No 

chrissavage(,aJdwt.com No 
david.christian(,aJverizon.com No 
de.oroark(,aJverizon.com No 

Printed on 511912010 at I:42:20 PM 

http:de.oroark(,aJverizon.com
http:david.christian(,aJverizon.com
http:chrissavage(,aJdwt.com
mailto:marvajohnson@bhnis.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com


rag~ 1 VI 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 1:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 741640) 

Attachments: 04225-10.pdf 

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


5/19/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, May 18,20104:54 PM do \ • 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090501-TP-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00002-007.pdf 

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00002-007 

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement 
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - OS/24/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to 1-day Hearing 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

511812010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/18/2010 at 4:53 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop 

Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
StaffContact - Jamie Morrow 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration of certain tenns and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 05124/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5 :00 p. 

Hearing 05/25/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK KL 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ST 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

IrALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: At the 5/13 Prehearing, it was approved by the Prehearing Officer to have only a 1 day hearing. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-007 



eLK Official Flling****5114/2010 8:05 AM ••••• 1 

Matilda Sanders gsc.- to -63ft -ceo -7P a905"O{-Tf 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday. May 13, 2010 4:35 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

-
\Date and Time: 5/13/20104:31:00 PM "'--;",-,~ Docket Number: 090501-TP --C

Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090501 \ConfidentialityOrder03706-1 O.doc -.. Cf) 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver Q (; 

cJ'I 

(This Order can be issued on May 14, 2010) 

ORDER GRANTING VERIZON'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER 

OF DOCUMENT NO. 03706-10 .'ft' .•,",_W'A--.~~
-=;:;.....::=~==:...:...:;..:;.;~~:..:....:;;.;;:....?":;r.....-.-"..•... ;';'.... i 
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filoria :Ross 
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

I~ 
. Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akennan.com No 
. Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), • marvajohnson@bhnis.com No 

LLC 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@dwt.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 5/14/2010 at 2.43:26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 14, 20102:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =617330) 

Attachments: 04071-10.pdf 

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


5/14/2010 
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OQQ6V/· TP 
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, May 07, 20104:17 PM 


To: Diamond Williams 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090501-TP-00002 

-~ .... 

,> '~',';;J,,.,,"_r""4'1>;<,

Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00002-005.pdf 

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00002-005 

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement 
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

Cancel day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - OS/26/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to 3-day Hearing 

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - OS/27/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-10:45 a.m. - in Tallahassee­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

5/10/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/07/2010 at 4:16 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration of certain tenns and conditions ofan interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida" LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

II Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

iHearing 05126/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 05/27/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 10:45 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff . 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners I 

i 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

ED SK KL ADMAG ST 

X 


Remarks: Order Modifying Procedure PSC-I 0-0290-PCO-TP issued 517/10. 

4 day hearing reduced to 2 day. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-005 



1 eLK Official Flllng****51712010 10:20 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ;Ppe."'-IO - Q'2jD - eep - -;-P 18Q5QI-re 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


fifOria :Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, May 07, 2010 10:09 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/7/201010:06:00 AM 
090501·TP 
1:\2009\090501\Order Modifying Procedure.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURE 

fV\Cllled 
e01o..i l-ed 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

...-r-"n!~ 

F(ECE.\\/t!~'-r-'~l'-l 

10 HA~ -1 MHO: 45 

Cm"f'1iSS10H 
CLERK 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No 

, Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marvajohnson@bhnis.com ! No 
• LLC 

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissava.e.e@dwt.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 51712010 at 3:40:19 PM 



--------------------

Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =526579) 

Attachments: 03827-10.pdf 

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


51712010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, May 03,201011:44 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090501-TP-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00002-003.pdf 

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00002-003 

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement 
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

Change in prehearing officer 
From Klement to Skop 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

5/4/2010 




Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 11:43 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration ofcertain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

05/1312010 

105/24/2010 

05/2512010 

0512612010 

05/27/2010 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: 

Prehearing Officer reassigned from Klement to Skop. 

Commissioners 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-003 



1 eLK ORlelal Flllng****412BI2010 7:42 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders QQQ@, .. re 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:32 PM 
ClK - Orders / Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

4127/20105:30:00 PM 
090501-TP 
1:\2009\090501 \ConfidentialityOrderDocNo02188-1 O.tjb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING VERIZON'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER 


OF DOCUMENT NO. 02188-10 


o 
o 

fitOria :Ross 
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

marva.johnson@bhnis.com No 

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissavage@dwt.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david .christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 4/28/2010 at 2:49:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 2:50 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 826065) 

Attachments: 03413-10.pdf 

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


4/28/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****4/2812010 7:42 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. i¥ t.t3o501- re 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:29 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/27/20105:26:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090501-TP 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090501\ConfidentialityOrderDocNo02202-10.doc 
Order Type: Signed' Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING VERIZON'S REQUEST FOR 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER 


OF DOCUMENT NO. 02202-10 


~~~ 0 

~V\O.}uQ 0, 
t,;,~""""'VA~.;...;.-;-.I'-e(Y)O.~l.td ? 

.... ' ~"~.;.; r'i," " • 
~ ~..~.\'. . ,,:.;.) t _\..Ii~ •...___ 

glOria Ross 
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

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@bhnis,com 
LLC 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissavage@dwt.com 

i Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian!@verizon.com 
i Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark(jiJverizon.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 4/28/2010 at 2:51 :36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 20102:52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 915007) 

Attachments: 03414-10.pdf 

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




1 eLK Ollielal F"'ng****41112010 10:13 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ?5c .. )0 - D~o3 -c..tD -Jf 099sol-TP 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER 

OF DOCUMENT NO. 01552-10 


From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


411/201010:08:00 AM 
090501-TP 
1:\2009\090501\ConfidentialityOrderDocNo01552-10.tjb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING BRIGHT HOUSE'S REQUEST FOR 

0 
(iwria ::Ross C) 

C? :;,~
Commission Deputy Clerk II r=~
Office of the General Counsel 1Ti-'::;o(f.;
Florida Public Service Commission A~ 
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
DIRECTORY i 

Akerman Law Firm (09) 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) 

i Verizon Florida LLC 
I Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL2 

TL710 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
marva.johnson@bhnis.com 

chrissavage@dwt.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 
de.oroark(a)verizon.eom 

No 
: No 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 4/1/2010 at 2:58:47 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 20102:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 863225) 

Attachments: 02364-10.pdf 

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


411/2010 




el.K Olflclal Flling****3/f2/20fO 2:06 I'M ***** f 

Matilda Sanders psc.- IQ" 0 14 9.. Pel)-Tf 090S0/-rP 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, March 12,20102:00 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3112/20101:58:00 PM 
090501·TP 
1:\2009\090501 \JntMotExtensionotTime. tjb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FPSC. CLK " CORR~SPONDENCE 
..1Admlnlfltrutlvo_.flQf~~s_t;onsumilfr 
DOCUMENT NO. 115'9v. -0' 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

ORDER GRANTING, IN PART, AND DENYING. IN PART 

PARTIES' JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 


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

Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@!akerman.com No 
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

Printed on 3/12/2010 aI3:17:48 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
-~---,------------------------------

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =091076) 

Attachments: 01724-1 O.pdf 

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

3/12/2010 




Page 1of l 

C_at~_l_in_d~.!~!___~____~_______-==D_q.;...,.o__50==-!...t-_T.!..-Le__. 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 12;29 PM 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE

To: Cathi Lindsley vAdmln..tratlve_p....._Conaumtr 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090501-TP-00002 

DOCUMENT NO. //:;-q(p -09 
Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00002-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00002-002 

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement 
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 05/13/2010 
- 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148'- Involving Klement 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/24/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/25/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/26/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/27/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

l/16/l0 1 0 



Page 2 of 2 

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

2/16/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/16/2010 at 12:28 p.m. Page lofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public lnfonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow 

From: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 
i 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

05/13/2010 

OS/2412010 

05/25/2010 

OS/26/2010 

OS/27/2010 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

9:30 a. ­ 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

i 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

, Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff i 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

ST ADMADM AG ED SK KLAG ED SK KL 1ST 

XI 

Remarks: OEP PSC-lO-OOSI-PCO-TP was issued 2/1211 O. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 090501-TP-00002-002 
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eLK ottIclal Flllnll....2112/2010 9:27 AM **.** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:27 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jamie Morrow 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/1212010 9:25:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090501-TP 
Filename I Path: 090501 OEP .01-25-1 O.jlm.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
Signed by Commissioner Klement 

'T'erry X. :JfoG£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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

Printed on 2!l2f20 \0 at \0: 19:28 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 10:20 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =603881) 

Attachments: 00952-10.pdf 

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


2/12/2010 




1 eLK OIf#c'a' Flllng....111512010 2:03 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders e$C... 16 - ooq, - roE :re oQOJ7JI'[p 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, January 15. 2010 1:07 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman "'7 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~~~ 
Date and Time: 1/15/20101:04:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090501-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090501\090501 Qual Rep Order-Chris Savage & Danielle Frappier- BH.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCES 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES 
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(ilOria :Ross \='CL~ () 0 -0N..Commission Deputy Clerk II .-- (,0 
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()Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~\~.cl 0 
850-413-6214 .r 
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DISTRIBUnON: 



FLORI

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Akerman Law Firm (09) 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) 
Verizon Florida LLC 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

TL710 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
marva.johnson@bhnis.com 

chrissavage@Jdwt.com 
david.christian@Jverizon.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

No 
No 

Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@Jverizon.com No 

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4: 15:57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 20104:16 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =637049) 

Attachments: 00407-10.pdf 

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


1/15/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

Katie Ely DC? D5Q \ -If 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 6:44 PM 

FPSC, eLK .. CORUESPONDENCE

To: Katie Ely "&\dmiuistrame_Parties__Coniilmer 
Subject: New Advice Form 090501-TP-00001 DOCUMENT NO. I \ ')~ It -09 
Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00001-001.pdf DIS1RIBUnON: 

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00001-001 

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement 
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Issue Identification - 01113/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

111112010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01108/2010 at 6:43 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

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
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Infonnation Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Issue Identification 01113/2010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALLlAGlED ISK KL 1ST 

I X 1 I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL 

X 

ST ADM 

Remarks: IIssue Identification Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-0000I-001 



1 eLK Official Flllng****117/2010 9:24 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s OjQSOI - \t> 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Thursday, January 07,20109:19 AM 
ClK· Orders I Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

117120109:18:00 AM 
090501-TP 
1:\2009\090501\090501 Notice of Issue ID.01-13-10.jlm.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING 

(ilOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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FPSC, eLK _. CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDism.tlve_Partics_Consumer 
DOCUlvfu"'NT NO. \ \'5<] La • 0 ~ 
DlSTRIBUnO~~: ___.____ 



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

chrissavage(aJdwt.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090501 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

No 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) 

TL710 
, ...... 

david.christian(aJverizon.com 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 11712010 at 11:10:04 AM 
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Commission Clerk 
-----~-,-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:11 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 470981) 

Attachments: 00140~10.pdf 

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


117/2010 




eLK Offlc/al Fi/ing*u*12/2/2009 3:07 PM *, 

Matilda Sanders eec~oi "0800- Pea -rP O1as~ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


GlOria Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, December 02,2009 3:07 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/2/20093:04:00 PM 
090501-TP 
1:\2009\090501\Order Granting Verizon's Motion for Extension of Time 11.18.09.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF DATE 
FOR RESPONSE TO ARBITRATION PETITION 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

0~~~o :u
"" rr: 
0 

CJ rr1 bo 0 ("') :1"1'N\~~ ("")3: I <: 
r3: N m 

c::: m- y~~\~ "';) :::oc..n -0
::xS2 :::a:: -n

0 Cf} U 
(fJ:z:. 

0 
CD 

() 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

C~Admin.i.SfratiVe0 PurJes 0 Conswr.er 

DOCuMENT NO. ~ \ 5ctl•. 0q
ILDiSTR.f3UTION: --- ­

http:Conswr.er


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

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissavage@}dwt.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7\o david.christian@}verizon.com No 
yerizon Florida LLC (09ATLL. de.oroark@}verizon.com - No 

Printed on 121212009 at 3:36:01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 3:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 688812) 

Attachments: 11711..Q9.pdf 

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


12/212009 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

AD 

November 30,2009 

Akerman Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of 
an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information 
Services (Florida), LLC, which was filed in this office on November 03, 2009, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. ~ .. L.. Lf 60 ,+ 
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Ofice of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHWMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Opgartunity Employer 

PSC Websitr: http:/hrmvJoridspse.mm Internet E-mail: wntlc@pJestatefl.w 
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~ase Assignment and Schedul ing Record ,-. 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090l01-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 Title: 	 Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright 
House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

Company: 	 Bright House Networks Information Se 
Verizon Florida LLC 

\FPSC. CI.K .. CORRESPONDENCE 
LAd~iniiuame P~rdes Cthb~m~I 
DOCUMENT NO. ~.Xl..- 6 <j

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: DISTRIBUnON: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
(UO" indicates OPR) 	 x X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) 

Staff Assignments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
l. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun$el 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
H. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing ! 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _ Commi ss i on Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. __.... -fficer(s) • • _ ••__ • •• I~ "" ••• _ ...... 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

KL 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED 1 AG 1 SK r KL 

I I 1 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



CT 

Commissioners 

Approved: 
Date: 

Lase ~ss19nmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora rage .1 OT .1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerl,-", 
~ 

Docket No. 090501-T~ Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 

Company: Bright House Networks Information Se 

Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright 
House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

Verizon Florida LLC 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("O" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AlO(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, L King [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

F Trueblood 
NONE 11/30/20091. Response to Petition Due 
NONE 12/30/20092. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. . 

Staff Counsel J Morrow 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCR_$ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. ,27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!...Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/05/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearina Officer••__••••:7 ...... ---- .... -" 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 
X I I I I I 

• Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl '-'"..........."-' 


Docket No.090501-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 

Company: Bright House Networks Information Se 

interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, llC by Bright 
House Networks Information Services (Florida), llC. 

Verizon Florida llC 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
PrQgram Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom. l King [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

F Trueblood 
1. Response to Petition Due 11/30/2009 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/30/2009 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Morrow 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/01/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Preh~ ~ --.--.... Off' 

Current 

12/07/2009 
02/0l/2010 

Commissioners Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

All Kl 
x 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: a\~~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 12101/2009 '\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Clse Assignmen\ and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ~ 
'-" 

Docket No.090S01-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 

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

Referred to: 
,{"O" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCl 
x 

PIF (RAD)

I X 
SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Till!i Schedule 
Progrlm Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff K Bloom. L King [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

F Trueblood 
NONE 01/13/20101. Issue Identification Meeting (Staff) 

12/30/2009 02/01/20102. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Morrow 8. 
9. 

10. 
QQLi 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 

1 .27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .lLCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/01/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearina Off'--" " ,,-_~ '-J••_-­ "S-.!7 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG T ED 1 SK 1 KL T ST 

LI I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: "'~~ ~~ Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/0112009 [ 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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- -" Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/08/2010 at 6:43 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Issue Identification 01113/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 
-

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners 
Officers 

ALL lAG lED 18K IKL 1ST 

xl I I I I 

Hearing 

Exam. 


Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED ISK KL 

I 

ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

AG 

Remarks: IIssue Identification Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-0000I-001 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ -
Docket No.090S01-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 

interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, llC by Bright 
House Networks Information Services (Florida), llC. 

Company: Bright House Networks Information Se 
Verizon Florida llC 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence 
MFutrell l Gilbert 
J Gowen B Hawkins 
l King, D Marr 
F Trueblood 

Staff Counsel J Morrow 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 
- -

Date filed with ClK: 02/16/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

-_. - - - -- ­ .... ­ ...ff· (s) 

~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Direct Testimonv & Exhibits 
2. FAW Notice - Hearing & Prehearing 
3. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits 
4. Prehearing Statements 
S. Prehearing Conference 
6. Discovery Actions Complete 
7. Hearing (05/24-27/2010) 
8. Transcript of Hearing Due 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 03/12/2010 
SAME 04/13/2010 
SAME 04/16/2010 
SAME 05/03/2010 
SAME 05/13/2010 
NONE 05/14/2010 
NONE OS/24/2010 
NONE 06/11/2010 
NONE 07/09/20109. Briefs Due 

02/12/2010 10/01/201010. Revised.CASR Due 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

h ff· 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All 1 AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

1 l I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~~~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/16/2010 ~ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/16/2010 at 12:28 p.m. Page 1 of I 

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
Public 1nformation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow 

Docket Number: 090501-TP Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 05/13/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Hearing OS/24/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 05/25/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 05/26/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 05/27/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

xl I I I 1 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

AGAGIEDISK KL I STIADM 

I I I I 

Remarks: iOEP PSC-IO-OOSI-PCO-TP was issued 2/12110. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-002 



'- -­Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01108/2010 at 6:43 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel i Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 

Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

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

Tallahassee I G-382D 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.Issue Identification 01/13/2010 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK KL 

Hearing 
Exam. 

ST 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

ADM AG 

Remarks: IIssue Identification Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-0000I-00I 



- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ -. 
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
Verizon Florida lLC 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence 
M Futrell l Gilbert 
J Gowen B Hawkins l. 
L King D Marr 2. 
F Trueblood 3. 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Morrow B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 

! 19. 
20. 

m: 
25 

1 26.• 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion ...x. Commission Panel _ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.-

Current CASR revision level 

Direct Testimony & Exhibits 
FAW Notice - Hearing & Prehearing 
Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits 
Prehearing Statements 
Prehearing Conference 
Discovery Actions Complete 
Transcript of Prehearing Due 
Hearing (05/24-27/2010) 
Transcript of Hearing Due 
Br;efs Due 
Revised CASR Due 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 


03/12/2010 03/26/2010 
SAME 04/13/2010 
SAME 04/16/2010 
SAME 05/03/2010 
SAME 05/13/2010 
SAME 05/14/2010 
SAME OS/20/2010 
SAME OS/24/2010 

06/11/2010SAME 
07/09/2010SAME 

02/12/2010 10/01/2010 

- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

39.Staff Counsel 
40. - - . ­

Section 3 Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

ff' (s) 
Commissioners 
..__. . ..~.......... --- ,-" 


Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I
'--- I I I I 

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

_..Preh_..- .... Off'...- . 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I X I 
Approved: ~~~ 
Date: 



--

- --

Lase AsslgnmenI ana ~cneaullng Kecora I"age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.090501-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, lLC by Bright 
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
("0" i ndi cates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence 
MFutrell L Gilbert 
J Gowen B Hawkins 
L King, D Marr 
G Shafer, F Trueblood 

Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ..lLCommission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff - -
Date filed with CLK: 03jlS/~010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

..­ .... _... __. ,-,Off' (s) 

[[] Current CASR revision level 

1. Prehearina Conference 
2. Discovery Actions Complete 
3. Transcript of Prehearing Due 
4. Hearing (05/24-25/10) 
5. Transcript of Hearing Due 
6. Briefs Due 
7. Revised CASR Due 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

....Preh . --- Off' 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 05/13/2010 
SAME 05/14/2010 
SAME OS/20/2010 
SAME OS/24/2010 
SAME 06/11/2010 
SAME 07/09/2010 

02/12/2010 10/01/2010 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I 1 I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK 1 KL 1 ST 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: t\&\~
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ~Date: 03/15/2010 L.. S.\L~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--' -
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/07/2010 at 4:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions ofan interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 05/2612010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 05/27/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 10:45 a. 
I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners 

SK IKL 1ST 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

ADMAG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Remarks: Order Modifying Procedure - PSC-IO-0290-PCO-TP issued 517/10. 


14 day hearing reduced to 2 day. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-005 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t"age .1 OT .1 

Sectipn 1 - 9ffice of Commission Cler~__ -Docket No. 090501-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 

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
("0" indicates aPR) 

ADM APA
l_"__J 

CLK ECR GCL 
x 

PIF 
I 

(RAD) 
x 

SSC 

Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
~rogram Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence 
 [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

MFutrell L Gilbert 
J Gowen B Hawkins SAME 05/03/2010 
L King, 0 Marr 

1. Prehearing Statements 
SAME 05/13/2010 

G Shafer, F Trueblood 
2. Prehearina Conference 

SAME 05/14/20103. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME OS/20/20104. Transcript of Prehearina Due 
SAME OS/24/20105. Hearing (05/24-27/2010) 
SAME 06/11/20106. Transcript of Hearing Due 
SAME 07/09/2010 


Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 

7. Briefs Due 

02/12/2010 10/01/20108. Revised CASR Due 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.Commission Panel 33.-Ilearing Examiner Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials aPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

h.. ----_... - ff' -­~~ ~ ~ - Hearina Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg I Staff 

Exam 
ALL ST 
x 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

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
Date: [

03/15/2010 ~~~~ 
~~\~ 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -' Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/0312010 at 11:43 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow 

From: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090501-TP _. Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

0511312010 

05/24/2010 

05/25/2010 

0512612010 

05/27/2010 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

9:30 a.· 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners ommissioners 
Officer 

AG ED SK /KL / ST ADM~xl I 

Remarks: 

Prehearing Officer reassigned from Klement to Skop. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 09050l-Tp·00002·003 



,...., '"-' 

Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/07/2010 at 4:16 p.m. Page 10f1 

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

Hearing 05/26/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 05/2712010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 10:45 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

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

Remarks: Order ModifYing Procedure - PSC-1O-0290-PCO-TP issued 5/7/10. 

4 day hearing reduced to 2 day. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-005 



- -

Lase Ass,gnmen~ ana ~cneaul'ng Kecora 	 ~age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ '- ­

Docket No.090501-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 

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
(H()" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK ECR GCl 
x 

PIF (RAD) 
x 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Ti me Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence CIJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

MFutrell l Gilbert 
J Gowen B Hawkins SAME 05/14/2010 
l King, 0 Marr 

I. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME OS/20/2010 

G Shafer, F Trueblood 
2. Transcript of Prehearing Due 

OS/24/2010 OS/25/20103. Hearinq 
SAME 06/11/20104. Transcript of Hearing Due 
SAME 07/09/20105. Briefs Due 

02/12/2010 10/01/20106. Revised CASR Due 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.- 34.Heari ng Exami ner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H----- --- - - - - . , ,Off· (s) 	 h ff· 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I AG 	 I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I 	 I I 1 I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~~ \ ~'S'X\..
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--.­

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

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration ofcertain tenus and conditions ofan interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Infonuation Services (Florida), LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 05/24/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 05/25/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG JED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED SK KL ST 

xl 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

AGIED 

Commissioners 
Officer 

AG 

Remarks: 'At the 5113 Prehearing, it was approved by the Prehearing Officer to have only a 1 day hearing. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-007 



--

- -

I".;il$.g. Asslgnmem: ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age 1 OT 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 090501:::l]l Date Docketed: 11/0312009 Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida. llC by Bright 
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
(U 0 n indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SOfEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

MFutrell l Gilbert 
J Gowen B Hawkins SAME 05/14/2010 
L King, 0 Marr 

1. Discoverv Actions Comlete 
SAME 06/11/2010 

G Shafer. F Trueblood 
2. Transcript of Hearing Due 

SAME 01/09/20103. Briefs Due 
SAME 07/30/2010 

5'. Revised CASR Due 
4. ReDlv Briefs Due 

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
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/02/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. -

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H ff' (s) . -_.- .... ff~..--.... -_. ---- ,,-, - - - - ~--

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners 

AG I ED 1 SK 1 Cl 1 C2 

I I X I I 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ?s~\~
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/02/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOIS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
~ 

Docket No.090S01-TP Date Docketed: 11103/2009 Title: 	 Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, llC by Bright
House Networks Information Services (Florida), llC. 

Company: 	 Bright House Networks Information Se 
Verizon Florida llC 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x 1 x 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence Current CASR revision level Previous 

MFutrell l.Gilbert 
J Gowen B Hawkins 1. Discoverv Actions Comolete SAME 
l King, D Marr 2. Revised CASR Due 02/12/2010 
G Shafer, F Trueblood 3. 

4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

jH
23. 
24. 
2S. 

I~~:
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq • 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _ Commission Panel .A 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/02/2010 36. 
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